



Rozenn Plantec

Looking for video directing apprenticeship

Call Me

+ (33) 6 95 05 61 32

PERSONAL

Name	Rozenn Plantec
Age	22
Nationality	French
Bilingual	French, English

CONTACT

Mobile	+ (33) 6 95 05 61 32
Email	rozennplantec@gmail.com
Address	8 allée du calvaire 35890 Bourg Des Comptes, France

EDUCATION

2019 - 2020	Diploma in Projects Management in design industries Gobelins, School of images, Paris
2018 - 2019	3rd Year in Visual Communication I.T. Carlow, Ireland
Jan - May 2018	Exchange semester Matane, Canada
2016 - 2018	Diploma in Multimedia IUT de Caen (France)
June 2016	High School Diploma Maths, Sciences, English

SOFTWARES

Adobe Photoshop	
Adobe Premiere Pro	
Adobe Illustrator	
Adobe After Effects	
Adobe InDesign	
HTML	
CSS	
Php	

WORK EXPERIENCE

- October 2019 - Now**

TSC Apprenticeship
1 year, Paris, France

Projet Manager

 - Team management
 - Customer relations
 - Planning
 - Writing reports, emails
 - Acceptance testing
- Summer 2019**

Tourist Office of Vannes
L'île aux Moines, France

 - Reception and information
- 2013 - 2019**

Jazz Attitude Volunteering
Bourg Des Comptes, France

 - Creation of visual identities
 - Webdesign
 - Video editing
 - Creation of DVDs
 - Clothes design
- February - May 2018**

Miixcity Internship
10 weeks, Montréal, Canada

Junior Project Manager

 - Team management
 - Webdesign
 - Video editing
 - Social medias management
 - Articles writing
 - Relationship marketing (Events media covering)
- July 2014**

Sepalunic Internship
2 weeks
Bourg Des Comptes, France

Communication Manager Assistant

 - Competitor monitoring
 - Video editing
 - Observation

ABOUT ME

I am a motivated and passionate student. I love traveling, I lived 6 months in Canada and a year in Ireland over my studies. My biggest dream is to work in the pop music industry. Jason Koenig (Ed Sheeran), Andy Deluca (5SOS) and Zakary Walters (Lewis Capaldi) are some of my main inspirations. I started editing music videos at a young age and it is still my favorite kind of videos to edit. I took modern/jazz dancing lessons for 15 years and I recently started to practice photography (especially live concert photography.) Beside that I am really interested in fashion, I would really enjoy working in that domain as well. I am a massive fan of english culture even if I love my celtics roots. I am versatile and I enjoy working on different medias, I have a really organized mind and I work efficiently on my own as much as in team.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.